
From: Saari, Christopher A - DNR
To: dgiuffre@giuffre.com
Cc: Dave Larsen; Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR; Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR
Subject: RE: WDNR Case Closure Form Incomplete Reminder for 02-44-000113
Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 8:51:00 AM

Good Morning:

Please disregard the message below.  REI submitted updated information for this case closure
request on February 16.  After discussing the updates with Dave Larsen, we determined it
made sense to wait for Project Manager Carrie Stoltz to review the updates once she returns
from vacation later this month.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Chris Saari

Phone: (715) 208-4004

Please note that my contact number has changed.  You should use this phone number to
reach me going forward.

Christopher.Saari@Wisconsin.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: PK_SW584_GRCL@wisconsin.gov <PK_SW584_GRCL@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 8:14 AM
To: Saari, Christopher A - DNR <Christopher.Saari@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: WDNR Case Closure Form Incomplete Reminder for 02-44-000113

This email is a reminder that your submittal of Case Closure Form 4400-202 (R 08/16) with
fee(s) remains in INCOMPLETE status for:

        02-44-000113 MINOCQUA CLEANERS HWY 51 (FORMER)

        8576 USH 51 N, MINOCQUA

The DNR Project Manager (PM) conducted an initial Administrative Review of your submittal
on 2023-12-06 and the item(s) and/or attachment(s) listed below remain missing, incorrect, or
incomplete:

Summary (51): Continuing Obligations property type table completed No information was
checked for the ROW
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Attachment B (2A): Soil Contamination

The text in Form 4400-202 under 3Aii mentions unsaturated soil contamination

Attachment B (2B): Residual Soil Contamination Pleaes refer to B2a comments

Attachment G (1): Affected properties table completed Notifications were not sent to affected
off-site or ROW holders

Signatures (2): Engineering Certification No signature

Signatures (3): Hydrogeologist Certification No signature

If you recently submitted corrections to these items or are currently working on corrections
with the PM, we appreciate your efforts. Please be advised that all deficiencies in your closure
request must be resolved within thirty (30) days from the date of this email or your submittal
may be administratively withdrawn from the review process. Additional closure fees may be
charged in the future.

Please contact Carrie Stoltz at carrie.stoltz@wisconsin.gov or (715) 360-1966 with questions
regarding your submittal.

For information on this cleanup project, please visit
https://apps.dnr.wi.gov/botw/GetActivityDetail.do?dsn=33200

For information on the RR Program, please visit https://dnr.wi.gov/topic/Brownfields/

This email sent to:

dgiuffre@giuffre.com

dlarsen@reiengineering.com

christopher.saari@wisconsin.gov

carrie.stoltz@wisconsin.gov

kathleen.shafel@wisconsin.gov
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